
 
 

Mammoth Lakes Tourism Monthly Board Meeting 
Wednesday, December 6, 2017 

Board Member Call in # (310) 372-7549 - Participant Code 934985 - Host Code 3838 
1:00-3:00pm in Suite Z 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/zxanpoyiv7mwd9t/AAB-aHpEDShkXC2UnH79_hRJa?dl=0  
Brent Truax calling in from The Landing Resort Boardroom at 4104 Lake Shore Blvd. South Lake Tahoe 

Eric Clark will be calling in from the Reno Airport at 2001 E Plumb Lane, Reno NV 89502 
 

Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order – Brent Truax, Board Chairman 

2. Roll Call – Brent Truax – Chairman (Chamber no term),  John Morris – Treasurer (Lodging June 2018 3-year term), Kirk 
Schaubmayer – Vice Chairman (Lodging June 2018 2-year term), Michael Ledesma – Secretary (Restaurant June 2020 3-
year term), Colin Fernie (Town Council no term), Sean Turner (Retail June 2020 3-year term), Eric Clark (MMSA no term), 
Paul Rudder (At-Large June 2019 2-year term), Scott McGuire (At-Large June 2018 2-year term) 
 

3. Board Member Comments/Reports/Agenda Additions 
 

4. Public Comment – Please limit to three minutes or less 
 

5. Minutes – Approval of past meeting minutes from November 1st   

6. Presentation – TOML  - MMSA – MLT partnership with the Los Angeles Kings – 20 minutes  

7. New Business  
1. Discussion and vote on direction for the Los Angeles Kings Partnership – 10 Minutes 
2. Discussion and vote on upfront JetSuiteX subsidy payments – 10 minutes 
3. Discussion and vote on direction of MLT events plan and position – 20 minutes 
4. Assign ad hoc panel to discuss Executive Director contract – 10 minutes 

 
8. MLT Team Presentation Schedule – 30 Minutes 

December 6 High Altitude Training Crib options 
January 3 Marketing recap 
February 7 International update  

 
9. Department Updates – A brief recap of past, current and future efforts of each department – 5 minutes each 

1. Marketing – Whitney Lennon/Meghan Miranda 
2. International – Michael Vanderhurst  
3. Communications/PR –Lara Kaylor 
4. Chamber of Commerce Update – Ken Brengle 

 
10. Financial Reports – An update regarding the financial health of the organization – 5 Minutes 

1. TOT & TBID – review previous months results 
2. Cash Flow and CDARS info – discussion of current bank balances and reserve account activity 
3. P&L Reports  

11.  MMSA Update – Eric Clark – 5 minutes 
12. Key Takeaways  

1. October came in at $601,248 up from the previous record (2016) by $33,843 which is 6%  
2. YTD TOT is +$144,948 to the previous record (2016) and +$1,707,648 to 2017-18 budget 

 
Future Meeting Dates:  Air Strategic Plan presentation by Mead & Hunt Thursday, December 7, 2017 2-4pm Suite Z 

Next scheduled Board Meeting for Wednesday January 3, 2018 from 1-3:00pm Suite Z 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/zxanpoyiv7mwd9t/AAB-aHpEDShkXC2UnH79_hRJa?dl=0


	
	

	

Mammoth	Lakes	Tourism	Monthly	Board	Meeting	
Wednesday,	November	1,	2017	

Call	in	#	(310)	372-7549	-	Participant	Code	934985	-	Host	Code	3838	
1:00-3:00pm	in	Suite	Z	

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/zxanpoyiv7mwd9t/AAB-aHpEDShkXC2UnH79_hRJa?dl=0		
Meeting	Agenda	

	
1. Call	Meeting	to	Order	–	Brent	Truax,	Board	Chairman	1:05	pm	
2. Roll	Call	–	Present:	Brent	Truax,	John	Morris,	Kirk	Schaubmayer,	Michael	Ledesma,	Colin	Fernie,	Sean	Turner,	

Eric	Clark,	Paul	Rudder		
Absent:	Scott	McGuire		

3. Board	Member	Comments/Reports/Agenda	Additions	
a. Brent	Truax	–	addition	to	the	agenda,	new	business,	add	discussion	on	MLT	involvement	with	Jet	

Suite	X.			
b. John	Morris	–	Tomorrow	night	at	7pm	the	high	school	volleyball	team	has	their	second	round	of	

playoffs	at	home.		Seeded	third	with	an	undefeated	season.	
c. Colin	Fernie-	Business	After	Hours	being	hosted	in	new	Black	Tie	Ski	location	(501	Old	Mammoth	

Road)	this	month,	5pm	to	7pm	on	November	14th.	
d. Kirk	Schaubmayer	-	Thank	you	to	those	who	attended	Business	After	Hours	at	Clocktower.			
e. Michael	Ledesma-	Recognize	and	thank	Trails	neighborhood	for	a	very	well	done	Halloween	event.	

4. Public	Comment	–	None	
5. Minutes	–	Approval	of	past	meeting	minutes	from	October	4th		and	special	meeting	of	October	23rd	

a. Colin	Fernie	motioned	to	approve	the	meeting	minutes	from	October	4th	with	no	changes;	Paul	
Rudder	seconds;	Kirk	Schaubmayer	abstained	from	voting;	approved	unanimously.	

b. Colin	Fernie	motioned	to	approve	the	minutes	from	October	23rd;	Eric	Clark	seconds;	approved	
unanimously.	

6. New	Business		
1. Jet	Suite	X	discussion	-added	to	the	agenda	at	the	beginning	of	the	meeting	by	Brent	Truax.		Couple	

minute	discussion	following	up	to	conversation	from	last	meeting,	and	for	a	possible	action	item	in	
December.		Last	meeting	Board	had	discussion	about	taking	on	Jet	Suite	X	subsidy	this	year,	and	
determined	it	was	too	late	to	make	a	decision	to	take	on	the	full	contract.		After	talking	with	MMSA,	it	
seems	there	could	be	an	option	for	MLT	to	pay	just	the	deposit	for	the	subsidy;	we	subsidize	anyways	on	
the	backside,	this	would	just	be	fronting	payment	ahead	of	time	and	helping	to	fund	transportation	
model.		Because	it	is	already	budgeted,	it	would	not	affect	the	bottom	line	further.		Brent	wanted	to	get	
feelings	on	adding	this	to	the	December	meeting	Agenda.	

a. Eric	Clark:		Depending	on	the	direction	of	the	Board,	there	is	already	a	cost	sharing	agreement	
between	MMSA	and	MLT,	a	quick	addendum	could	be	added,	bring	to	Board	in	December.		
Allow	MMSA	to	sign	agreement	with	Jet	Suite	X	and	start	booking	flights.		One	year	contract	
only.	

b. John	Urdi:		The	deposit	would	be	$100,000	up	front,	take	out	subsidy	as	they	go,	when	the	
account	hits	$50,000	they	require	another	deposit,	so	it	may	be	two	deposits	but	MLT	would	get	
a	rebate	at	the	end	of	the	year.		Last	year’s	subsidy	totaled	$154,000	so	there	was	a	rebate	of	
$46,000	at	end	of	the	year.	Mountain	would	still	maintain	contract	and	Insurance.		

c. Colin	Fernie:		Comfortable	with	at	least	having	a	conversation	on	it	but	think	there	is	some	merit	
to	the	concern	about	the	TBID	not	renewing.		For	us	to	continue	to	pursue	contracts	without	
certainty	in	that	area	gives	me	concern.		Feel	better	that	it	would	only	be	a	one	year	agreement.	

d. John	Urdi:		Last	year	the	Mountain	covered	the	deposit	for	the	subsidy	and	we	reimbursed	them	
for	the	actual	amount	at	the	end	of	the	year	(April).	

e. Brent	Truax:		So	we	will	add	that	to	next	month’s	agenda	for	discussion	and	vote.	
2. Event	discussion	update	–	John	Urdi	reported	back	on	most	recent	event	meeting	and	progress;	have	

received	feedback	from	group	regarding	department	and	overall	goals	of	program;	Next	meeting	will	
review	consensus	from	that	feedback	and	start	to	look	at	job	descriptions	for	two	positions:	Director	



and	coordinator;	Very	similar	to	Chamber	set	up.		Also,	determined	that	Town	will	maintain	equipment	
inventory;	but	talked	about	possibility	of	assisting	in	storage	and	facilitation	of	loaning	out	the	items.		
Town	would	also	maintain	permitting	but	coordinator	would	assist	to	make	processing	quicker	once	it	
gets	to	the	Town.		Plan	would	be	to	come	back	December	6th	with	recommendations	to	the	Board.				

a. Brent	Truax:		In	terms	of	funding,	what	do	you	think	we	are	looking	at	in	terms	of	timing	on	
requests	so	that	the	Board	can	make	a	decision	for	what	we	want	to	take	on?	

i. John	Urdi:		Looking	at	bringing	someone	on	by	end	of	January.		Then	still	have	some	
conversation	about	going	back	to	Town	in	regards	to	support	for	funding	of	operating	
budget	and	salaries.	So	that	we	don’t	have	to	carry	the	whole	costs.	

b. Sean	Turner:	like	the	idea	of	two	positions,	glad	we	are	doing	what	we	are	doing;	on	a	personal	
level	trying	to	focus	on	Bluesa,	couple	of	things	I	am	really	looking	at	–	use	of	the	site	(specific	to	
Woodsite	users;	second	parcel	doesn’t	want	to	sign	agreement;	Uller	white	stag	lot	does	want	
to	sign	because	things	are	moving);	Realistically	if	we	proceed	on	our	current	timeline,	we	wont	
have	someone	hired	until	January/February;	think	we	could	miss	out	on	some	great	things	for	
the	next	year	but	excited	about	the	process.		

c. Colin	Fernie:	productive	set	of	meetings,	definitely	think	it	warrants	two	roles	and	have	
supported	that	from	the	beginning.		Inclined	to	move	in	that	direction.	

3. MLT	Board	discussion	on	MLR	–	Brent	Truax	reported	back	on	his	conversation	with	John	Urdi,	Scott	
McGuire	and	Matt	McClain	from	MLR	yesterday;	wanted	to	make	sure	there	is	clarity	on	who	does	what	
and	what	Scott’s	role	is	as	a	board	member	on	both	Boards.	MLT’s	role	is	visitation	and	investments	in	
areas	that	support	visitation.		As	a	general	example,	if	MLR	comes	back	and	asks	MLT	to	put	$1	million	
into	a	pool,	we	should	already	have	an	idea	of	where	that	falls	into	the	goals	of	MLT/visitation.			Want	to	
make	sure	our	representative	at	MLR	has	a	clear	vision	for	where	MLT	can	and	will	support	with	funding.	
Think	we	should	be	very	clear	that	certain	things	do	not	support	visitation	and	so	MLT	will	not	be	
helping	to	fund.			
	

7. MLT	Team	Presentation–	Winter	2017-18	air	service	and	beyond	
a. John	Urdi	gave	an	overview	of	the	group	that	works	on	the	air	service;	individuals	from	MLT,	MMSA,	and	
Airplanners	work	closely	on	scheduling	as	well	as	marketing.	

i. Air	quantitative	study	is	done	every	two	years;	next	air	study	will	be	next	September.		Air	travellers	
spend	on	average	31%	more	than	a	drive	visitor.			

ii. Roughly	20%	of	all	air	traffic	are	Mono	County	residents;	21%	are	travellers	coming	to	visit	residents	
versus	12%	of	the	drive	traffic	that	is	coming	to	visit	residents.		Local	impact	in	air	travel	is	actually	41%.	

1. Fernie:		do	we	have	any	numbers	that	quantify	local	dollars	spent?	John:	not	in	this	data	but	
we	could	probably	get	a	rough	number	out	of	the	other	information	that	we	have	
available	on	dollars	spent.	

iii. Summer	Recap:		Over	the	last	few	years	we	have	grown	available	seats	in	the	summer,	but	our	paid	
seats	have	slipped	behind.		Load	Factor	is	up	from	last	year	by	a	couple	of	points,	but	summer	in	general	
is	down	from	the	last	few	years.		Cancellation	rate	of	6	to	8%	is	pretty	typical	for	summer	time;	most	are	
mechanical	in	the	summer.		

iv. Subsidy	is	a	set	cost	that	the	airlines	have	to	cover.		In	the	summer	there	is	a	20%	profit	margin	that	
they	charge;	in	the	winter	it	is	now	13%	(up	from	10	%);	once	we	hit	those	numbers	we	start	to	add	
money	back	into	the	subsidy.		Works	like	a	debit	account.		Revenue	guarantee:	If	we	have	a	flight	that	is	
$16,000	in	cost	and	there	is	only	$10,000	worth	of	revenue	on	the	plane	that	equals	a	debit	of	$6,000	
from	the	account.		If	the	next	day	we	have	a	plane	come	in	with	$20,000	in	revenue,	thats	$4,000	to	the	
positive.	Based	on	daily	revenue	and	flights.	

1. Reviewed	slide	of	subsidy	spend	in	the	last	few	years	v.	visitor	spend;	anticipate	that	this	
year’s	summer	subsidy	will	be	higher	than	last	years	due	to	increases	in	fuel	costs,	and	
alot	more	guests	originating	at	airports	outside	of	LA	and	then	connecting	through.		
Positive	because	these	people	are	coming	for	longer	stays	and	spending	more.	

2. Discussion	on	partner	carriers	to	attract	visitors	from	other	markets	to	come	through	LA	to	
Mammoth	Lakes.		As	we	look	at	carriers	to	work	with	we	have	to	make	sure	that	they	
have	the	right	aircraft	in	the	right	places	to	bring	people	to	Mammoth	Lakes.		Southwest	



for	example	only	uses	737	which	can’t	land	at	Mammoth-Yosemite	Airport.		Part	of	our	
air	strategic	plan.	

3. In	terms	of	how	much	we	spend	in	subsidy	to	get	someone	here	v.	what	they	spend	while	
they	are	here,	there	is	almost	a	10x	return	on	dollars	spent	to	get	them	here.	

v. Winter	Routes:	still	have	approximately	5	more	years	before	the	Q400	is	retired	completely	(the	best	
plane	for	Mammoth	Lakes).	Changes	in	the	RNP	allowed	us	to	land	18%	more	Alaska	Airlines	flights	than	
we	would	have	been	able	to	without	those	operational	changes.		The	entire	air	industry	is	scrambling	for	
pilots	and	that	could	cause	some	serious	affects	over	the	next	10	years.		Yakima,	Washington	cancelled	
two	routes	due	to	not	having	crew	for	those	routes.		Because	we	are	a	revenue	guarantee,	that	works	to	
our	benefit	but	crew	shortages	have	and	will	continue	to	affect	our	flights.	

1. Same	Schedule	with	Alaska	as	last	year	with	LA	and	will	have	two	flights,	7	days	a	week	over	
the	holidays.		San	Diego	is	4	time	a	week	but	did	get	moved	up	to	earlier	which	could	
affect	how	many	people	are	on	that	flight.		San	Francisco	is	flying	daily	through	Easter.		
JetSuiteX	will	fly	4	days	a	week	from	Burbank	again.		Tried	to	get	them	to	add	Orange	
County	and	San	Jose.		In	Orange	County	they	were	unable	to	get	a	gate,	and	in	San	Jose	
they	didn’t	have	the	aircraft.	

2. MMSA	is	planning	on	supporting	the	San	Diego	flight	by	offering	a	free	lift	ticket	for	arrival	
day	of	skiing.	

vi. Embark	Aviation	is	working	with	us	on	an	air	service	marketing	program;	review	of	phases	with	
Embark.		Really	working	to	get	load	factors	back	up,	engagement	in	the	market	place,	filling	seats	year	
round.	

vii. 10	year	strategic	plan:	working	with	Mead	&	Hunt	to	determine	a	strategy	to	provide	more	reliable,	
consistent	and	sustainable	air	service.	Looking	at	economic	impact,	aircraft	types,	regional	air	service	
opportunities	(what	options	do	we	have	in	Bishop),	future	routes,	airline	partners	and	address	the	pilot	
shortage;	all	a	part	of	making	service	more	consistent.		First	draft	will	be	back	on	November	1	and	they	
will	be	looking	to	present	findings	to	the	Inyo	Mono	air	working	group.	

8. Department	Updates	–		
1. Marketing	–	Meghan	Miranda	reviewed	updates	from	paid	media	and	owned	channel	world.		Hit	the	

60k	likes	mark	on	Facebook.	Snow	update	video	from	September	was	one	of	the	highest	viewed	videos	
with	250,000	views.		Instagram	passed	the	35k	follower	mark,	with	most	liked	photo	6,350	likes.		On	
average	getting	2,000	likes.		Great	success	with	the	opening	weekend	sale,	21%	lift	compared	to	the	
same	weekend	in	the	previous	year.		Locals	Air	Discount	is	coming	back	on	November	7th.	Updating	air	
service	page	with	a	focus	to	connecting	through	LA	and	other	airports	that	fly	here.		New	Visitor’s	Guide	
will	be	delivered	at	the	end	of	November.	New	event	posters	will	come	out	in	December.					

2. International	–	Michael	Vanderhurst	back	from	sales	mission	in	Asia,	but	on	his	way	to	WTM	conference	
in	London.	

3. Communications/PR	–Lara	Kaylor	updated	the	Board	on	visit	from	Dave	Roberts	and	the	six-page	spread	
in	Outside	Magazine.		Crib	Season	ended	October	31;	will	be	coming	back	in	December	with	options	for	
a	new	Crib	and	statistics	of	ROI	for	The	Crib.	Sketchers	is	also	interested	in	working	with	us	to	support	
Crib	athletes	and	possible	sponsorship.		Also	been	working	with	MMSA	on	how	to	promote	the	various	
Olympic	events	and	the	Grand	Prix	events.	

4. Chamber	of	Commerce	Update	–	Ken	Brengle	started	by	recognizing	Jessica	Kennedy	for	great	work	on	
the	Chamber	newsletter;	a	couple	will	be	submitted	to	Western	Association	of	Chamber	Executives	
communication	awards.		Reviewed	activities	of	the	last	month;	new	bylaws	approved;	very	successful	
turnout	and	events	over	the	last	month.	Virtual	Job	Fair	is	ongoing	through	indeed.com;	Looking	at	RSS	
feeds	to	populate	mammothlakesjob.com	page	that	the	Chamber	owns	now.		Update	on	committees.		
Really	trying	to	drive	membership.		Community	App	coming	out	on	the	first	of	January,	which	will	help	
visitors,	navigates	finding	Chamber	businesses	when	they	get	to	town.	Holiday	party	and	business	
awards	will	be	December	7th	at	The	Westin.	

9. Financial	Reports	–		
1. TOT	&	TBID	–	September	was	$40,000	ahead	of	last	year	(about	4%)	and	maintained	it’s	million	dollar	

month	status;	puts	us	3%	ahead	of	last	year	and	52%	ahead	of	the	current	budget.		October	should	also	beat	last	
year’s	record.		TBID	was	34k	ahead	of	plan,	40k	ahead	of	last	year.		Still	about	6%	behind	(42k).	



2. Cash	Flow	and	CDARS	info	–	reinvested	$1	million	dollars	from	Measure	A	into	CDs	and	about	$750,000	
from	TBID,	as	the	Board	had	previously	discussed.	

1. TOT	checking	balance	is	$1,550,860.44;	savings	balance	is	$5,010.17	
2. TBID	checking	balance	is	$655,179.07;	savings	balance	is	$5,005.64	

3. P&L	Reports	–	Most	of	the	variances	is	due	to	timing;	biggest	check	writing	month	is	coming	up	so	that	
will	catch	up	as	we	go	through	the	next	month.		We	have	saved	some	money	on	legal	fees	but	that	may	catch	up	
as	we	start	TBID	renewal.	

4. 2016-17	Financial	Audit	update-	boxes	have	been	sent	to	the	account	and	auditors	have	started	working	
on	the	FY	2016-17	audit.	

10. 	MMSA	Update	–	Eric	Clark	gave	an	update	on	opening	day	coming	up,	incoming	storm	looks	very	beneficial	to	
us.		Grand	Prix	will	start	on	the	Monday	following	Martin	Luther	King	weekend.		Possibility	of	9	Mammoth	
athletes	making	the	Olympic	team.		

11. Key	Takeaways	(plugged	in	prior	to	update	–	use	TOT	sheet	attached	to	agenda)	
1. September	came	in	at	$1,023,930	up	from	the	previous	record	(2016)	by	$19,115	which	is	2%		
2. YTD	TOT	is	+$89,843	to	the	previous	record	(2016)	and	+$1,470,638	to	2017-18	budget	

	
Future	Meeting	Dates:		Next	scheduled	Board	Meeting	for	Wednesday	December	6,	2017	from	1-3:00pm	Suite	Z	

	
Meeting	adjourned	3:01pm	



	

Mammoth	Lakes	Tourism	Special	Events	Program	
	
Below	is	a	compilation	of	the	questions	our	task	force	asked,	and	answered,	with	regards	to	the	special	events	
program	and	staffing.		Thanks	to	everyone	who	participated	in	these	important	discussions:	
	

Sean	Turner	(MLT	Board)	 	 Colin	Fernie	(MLT	Board)	 	 Michael	Ledesma	(MLT	Board)	
Kirk	Schaubmayer	(MLT	Board)	 Sandra	Di	Domizio	(MLCC	Board)	 Nicole	Godoy	(MLCC	Board)	
Stuart	Brown	(TOML)	 	 Ken	Brengle	(MLLC	Director)	 John	Urdi	(MLT	Director)	

	
1. What	are	the	goals	of	this	department?	

a. To	provide	a	single	source	event	champion,	manage	event	grant	funding,	drive	year	round	visitation	(with	a	
focus	on	need	times),	introduce	and	support	new	events,	enhance	existing	events,	streamline	permitting	
process,	develop	a	community	wide	master	events	calendar,	inventory	current	assets/infrastructure	and	explore	
future	assets/infrastructure	needs	

	
2. What	does	the	staffing	look	like?	

a. Two	positions	were	identified	
i. Director	of	Special	Events	
ii. Special	Events	Coordinator	

	
3. What	are	the	goals	for	these	positions?	

a. Attract	1-3	new	large	events	(5,000+	attendees)	within	three	years	
b. Develop	clear	and	concise	event	funding	grant	process		
c. Incentivize	need	time	events	(higher	risk,	higher	reward)	
d. Coordinate	community	wide	master	events	calendar	
e. Assist	current	event	promoters/producers	
f. Work	closely	with	TOML	staff	to	help	facilitate	permitting	process	
g. Leverage	town	funding	($125,000	grant	funds)	
h. Explore	additional	“local”	community	wide	events	(pumpkin	festival,	winter	carnival	.	.	.)	
i. Develop	partnerships/sponsorships	to	increase	funding	
j. Identify	new	event	locations	and	assets	

	
4. What	is	the	reporting	structure	of	these	positions	and	where	will	they	physically	be	located?	

a. Director	of	Special	Events	will	directly	report	to	Mammoth	Lakes	Tourism	Executive	Director	
b. Special	Event	Coordinator	will	directly	report	to	the	Director	of	Special	Events	
c. Director	of	Special	Events	will	provide	monthly	reports	at	MLT’s	regularly	scheduled	board	meetings	

	
5. Are	grants	available	to	non-profits,	for	profit	or	both?	

a. Both	
	

6. Should	there	be	an	event	committee	to	evaluate	and	allocate	funding	requests?	
a. Yes	

	
7. How	should	that	event	committee	be	comprised?	

a. Event	Committee	to	be	comprised	of	a	seven	member	board	
i. One	appointed	member	from	Mammoth	Lakes	Tourism	Board	of	Directors	
ii. One	appointed	member	from	Mammoth	Lakes	Chamber	of	Commerce	Board	of	Directors	
iii. One	appointed	staff	member	from	the	Town	of	Mammoth	Lakes		
iv. One	appointed	member	from	Mammoth	Lakes	Recreation	Commission	
v. Three	at-large	members	(non-event	related)	approved	by	the	appointed	board	members	above	

	



8. Should	grants	be	considered	on	a	calendar	(January	1	–	December	31),	or	fiscal	year	(July	1	–	June	30)?	
a. Calendar	Year	

	
9. Based	on	a	calendar	year,	when	should	grant	requests	be	submitted?	

a. By	October	31st	prior	to	the	January	1	funding	year	
	

10. When	will	funding	requests	be	evaluated	by	the	Event	Committee?	
a. November	1	–	December	1	prior	to	the	January	funding	year	

	
11. When	will	Grant	Funding	allocations	announced?	

a. During	the	month	of	December	prior	to	the	January	funding	year	
	

12. What	qualifies	as	a	“special	event”,	versus	“programming”	
a. A	special	event	is	short-term	in	duration,	not	ongoing	over	a	period	of	time	
b. Non-recurring	(may	recur	annually)	
c. Drives	visitation		
d. Enhances	the	guest	experience	through	animation	
e. Can	be	both	ticketed	or	non-ticketed	
f. Must	be	open	and	available	to	the	public	

	
13. Should	weight	or	financial	support	be	given	to	special	events	that	take	place	during	need	times	(shoulder	seasons,	

midweek,	winter)?	
a. Yes,	but	all	events	will	be	evaluated	on	a	case-by-case	basis	

	
14. Should	“commitment”	events	(ticket	or	pre-registration	based)	that	drive	visitation	and	thus	TOT	and	room	nights	and	

longer	stays	receive	ore	financial	support?	
a. Yes	

	
15. What	can	event	producers	and	promoters	use	grant	funding	for?	

a. Any	purpose	EXCEPT	wages	and	salaries,	debt	relief,	major	capital	purchases	and	infrastructure		
	

16. Should	Mammoth	Lakes	Tourism	provide	additional	funds	for	new	commitment	event	opportunities?	
a. Yes,	recommendation	of	the	task	force	for	year	one	is	$50,000	

	
17. Does	the	event	committee	have	the	right	to	refuse	support	for	events	based	on	date	or	event	theme?	

a. Yes,	but	this	is	limited	to	funding	support	
b. Guidelines	to	be	developed	to	discourage	like	events	falling	to	closely	to	an	established	event	of	that	theme	or	

genre	(a	jazz	event	two	weeks	before	Mammoth	Jazz	as	an	example)	
c. Mammoth	Lakes	Tourism	will	evaluate	promotion	of	all	events	in	marketing	efforts	as	well	

	
18. Should	events	that	receive	grant	funding	be	required	to	complete	a	set	number	of	surveys	at	their	event?	

a. Yes,	this	would	be	a	requirement	of	the	grant	funding	allocation	
b. Efforts	will	be	made	to	use	Chamber	hosts	or	other	volunteers	to	conduct	these	surveys	when	available	

	
19. Should	permits,	equipment	management	and	regulatory	aspects	remain	with	the	Town	of	Mammoth	Lakes?	

a. Yes	
	

20. Where	will	this	new	department	be	budgeted?	
a. The	Special	Events	department	will	become	an	additional	worksheet	within	the	existing	MLT	budget	
b. Proposed	budget	documents	are	provided	
c. MLT	will	approach	the	Town	to	assist	and	support	in	some	of	the	operational	funding	of	the	department	

	
21. Where	will	these	two	new	positions	be	physically	located?	

a. Positions	will	physically	be	located	within	the	MLT	offices	at	2520	Main	Street	
	

22. Questions?	



Director of Special Events 
Mammoth Lakes Tourism 
 
 
Position Profile 
Under the direction of the Executive Director, the Director of Special Events works as a liaison for 
Mammoth Lakes Tourism and the Mammoth Lakes business community. This position will be responsible 
for event funding allocations, sponsorship acquisitions, new special event attraction, development of 
special event marketing plan and budget, event calendar coordination and assisting local event 
coordination to ultimately drive visitation.  
 
Responsibilities 
• Assist in development, maintenance and growth of existing special events in Mammoth Lakes 
• Develop or attract 1-3 major new events for Mammoth Lakes in the next three years  
• Create and administer annual funding allocation strategy and plan  
• Develop annual special events business plan and budget  
• Solicit, negotiate and secure incremental funding via partnerships, sponsorships, donations etc. 
• Create inventory of current event sites, assets and infrastructure  
• Explore new event sites, assets and infrastructure opportunities 
• Provide monthly reporting on events at MLT board of directors meetings  
• Manage relationship with entities currently producing or exploring bringing events to Mammoth Lakes 
• Develop and maintain annual, all-inclusive event calendar (special events & community activities) 
• Create effective event checklist template to be utilized by event producers to provide guidance 
• Work closely with MLT’s Director of Marketing to update timely and pertinent content to social media 

outlets such as Facebook, Twitter, YouTube etc. as they relate to special event collateral  
• Work to attract new events to Mammoth Lakes, with specific focus on shoulder seasons/need times 
• Work closely with lodging, restaurant and retail to coordinate special event exposure & partnerships 
• Represent Mammoth Lakes Tourism at key local gatherings including Town Council meetings 
• Manage special events coordinator position 
• Actively update professional development to stay current with special event industry trends  
• Prepare necessary, correspondence, detailed proposals, and presentations as required.  
• Enthusiastically participate in other Mammoth Lakes Tourism assignments as needed to help achieve 

the overall mission of the organization 
    

Minimum Qualifications 
• Applicants must be willing to relocate as position will reside in our Mammoth Lakes, California offices 
• The ideal candidate will possess a good understanding of Mammoth Lakes and will have an 

understanding of effective and creative outreach with local, regional, and state agencies 
• Demonstrate proven success in special events production, event management, budgeting, cost 

projections and collaborative work ethic 
• Ability to positively influence situations through collaboration and teamwork 
• Experience managing staff and process 
• Applicant must be highly organized and able to manage multiple priorities  
• Working knowledge of MS Office, Excel, and PowerPoint 
• Strong interpersonal and relationship skills are essential to work in a small tight knit team environment 
• Competent decision-making, problem solving, time management, and organization skills required 
• Possess a collaborative leadership drive including superior written and oral communication 
• Demonstrate creativity, initiative, and self-motivation 
• Must have ability to travel for business conferences, meetings and seminars as needed 
• Possess a valid California driver’s license, reliable vehicle and ability to travel since both regional, 

national and international travel is necessary 
 
Experience:  
Three-to-five-years relevant experience in event promotion and production 
 
Candidates will bring a combination of training and experience that provides the required knowledge, 
skills, and abilities for this position.  



 
 
Compensation/Benefits: 
Starting salary depends on qualifications.  
 
Mammoth Lakes Tourism is a private, not-for-profit 501c(6) organization that provides it’s employees a 
benefits package that includes company paid medical plan, a 401(k) pension plan with up to a 4 percent 
company matching contribution, paid time off, Mammoth Mountain winter season pass, Snowcreek 
Resort Golf Course season pass or Mammoth Mountain bike park pass.  
 
Application 
 
1.  Please email cover letter and resume along with salary requirements to:  
 
 Info@VisitMammoth.com 
 
No telephone calls, please.  Position remains open until filled. 

 

 



Special	Events	Coordinator	
Mammoth	Lakes	Tourism	
	
Position	Profile:	
Assist	Director	of	Special	Events	in	day-to-day	operations,	community	relations	and	special	event	
promoter/producer	assistance	and	relations.		
	
Duties	include,	but	are	not	limited	to:	working	to	facilitate	and	assist	event	promoters	and	producers	through	
permitting	and	procedures	with	TOML,	maintaining	community	annual	event	calendar,	updating	all	event	website	
information,	work	with	MLT	on	development	of	event	collateral	and	advertising	pieces,	organize	event	related	
meetings,	assist	Director	of	Special	Events	in	funding	request	process,	work	with	TOML	staff	to	streamline	event	
processes	as	much	as	possible.		Position	reports	directly	to	MLT’s	Director	of	Special	Events.	

	
Minimum	qualifications:	
	

Candidate	must	be	a	driven,	self-starting	individual	with	a	positive	attitude,	good	work	ethic	and	team	player	
mentality.	
	

• A	good	understanding	of	the	year	round	special	event	offerings	in	Mammoth	Lakes		
• 2+	years	working	with	the	public	in	a	professional	office	environment,	preferably	in	the	special	event	and/or	

tourism/hospitality	industry	
• Good	problem-solving,	time-management,	and	organization	skills	
• Ability	to	manage	multiple	projects	and	priorities	while	meeting	hard	deadlines	
• Professional	appearance,	both	in-person	and	on	the	phone	
• Good	verbal	and	business	writing	skills;	customer	service	skills;	and	interpersonal	skills	
• Able	to	clearly	communicate	with	the	general	public	and	leadership	in	local	and	regional	agencies	
• Professional	working	knowledge	of	Microsoft	Office	Suite	(Word,	Excel,	and	PowerPoint),	Internet,	and	

office	equipment	(phones,	copier,	scanner,	postage	machine)	
• Must	be	able	to	provide	professional	references	(no	personal	references	accepted)	

	
						Desired,	but	not	required:	

• Experience	working	in	a	multi-agency	environment	
• Experience	working	with	cross-cultural	teams	and	communities	
• Multilingual	

	
Requirements:						

• Must	have	a	valid	driver’s	license	
• Must	have	reliable	transportation	
• Must	be	able	to	lift	50	pounds	
• Must	be	able	to	work	days,	nights,	weekends,	and	holidays	to	meet	deadlines,	events	and/or	travel	

Compensation/Benefits:	Pay	range	from	$16-$18	per	hour.			
	
Mammoth Lakes Tourism is a private, not-for-profit 501c(6) organization that provides its employees a benefits package that 
includes company paid medical plan, a 401(k) pension plan with up to a 4 percent company matching contribution, paid time 
off, Mammoth Mountain winter season pass, Snowcreek Resort golf season pass or Mammoth Mountain bike park pass.  

	
	
Please	email	cover	letter	and	resume	to	Info@VisitMammoth.com.	No	telephone	calls.	Position	is	open	until	filled.		



MAMMOTH LAKES CRIB

Mammoth Lakes Tourism
Crib PR Recap 



Endurance Destination Coverage From:

2



3

Ad Equivalency: 
$750,757 (CPM: $3)

Endurance Destination 
Coverage Overview 



4

CRIB SOCIAL OVERVIEW



5

CRIB ATHLETE SOCIAL REACH

TAKEOVER HOSTS:  
157K Followers 
Combined 



Costs versus roi for 2016 and 2017 seasons
Rent = $48,000
($3,000 per month for 16 months)

Videos = $12,800
(5 videos at approximately $2500 each)

Total Costs for two seasons = $60,800

ROI = $750,757 in traditional media ad equivalency alone, does not include social media 
impressions and awareness

6



MAMMOTH Athlete Successes in 2017:
Robin Carpenter: 1st Overall- Cascade Cycling 
Classic
Tim Tollefson: 3rd, Ultra Trail Mont Blanc
Katie Hall: 2nd Overall, Tour of California
Evan Huffman: Stage 4 Winner, Tour of California
Devon Yanko: 1st, Leadville 100 trail run
Shalane Flanagan: 1st, NYC Marathon
Desiree Linden: 4th, Boston Marathon
 

7



BRAND IN-ROADS

8

●

● ●

●

●

●

●

●

●



Driving tourism
● Integrated crib website into main visit mammoth site this year

○ Currently working on fine tuning content to appeal to athletes as 
well as visitors (recreate up)

● Visit the training grounds of your favorite athletes
● Branding mammoth lakes as a high altitude training mecca
● Videos show off beauty of area and are shared by athletes and brands
● Niche market to diversify economy - snowproofing

9



What the athletes have to say
“My time in Mammoth and the opportunity to stay at Mammoth Lakes Cribs was absolutely essential to me as an ultra runner. During my time in Mammoth, I not only had the opportunity 
to train on amazing roads and trails, but acclimatize to altitude which essential to the preparations I was undertaking for my big race of the summer, Leadville 100 mile run. I would say 
my time in Mammoth was successful as I won the race which is saying something considering I am from sea level and Leadville takes place at elevations all over 10,000 feet. Thanks 
Mammoth Crib for helping make my goals reality.” Devon Yanko - ultrarunner

“The Mammoth Crib offered me a peaceful and ideal place to train for my goal events in the summer of 2017. The elevation and the roads in the area were some of the toughest I have ever 
trained on and it showed; I won my next race and was the fittest I have ever been at the Tour of Utah in August. I will definitely be back, not only for training but also for pleasure! My 
wife loved spending the weekend there with me and I would like to experience Mammoth in the winter.” Robin Carpenter – cyclist

“As a cyclist, there are very few places set up as perfectly as Mammoth for altitude training. Low traffic roads, big climbs, beautiful scenery, and a rad town to hang out in...it doesn’t get 
any better! The endurance crib has been a great base for a yearly altitude camp, and it’s fun to tell others about my love of Mammoth all year long!” Phil Mooney – cyclist and team 
manager

“Training in Mammoth Lakes and staying at the Crib was exactly what I was looking for in a training camp to prepare for my last two fall marathons. I need much less motivation to get 
out and train because the beauty of Mammoth Lakes and variety of trails beckons me constantly. Having the option to train at different altitudes is helpful, and having a home base that is 
comfortable is essential since we spend the entire rest of the day in it resting. It’s become my altitude training home away from home and I’m so grateful to have the town’s support!” 
Sara Hall – runner

10



What the athletes have to say

“I'm so thankful for the opportunity to live and train in Mammoth for a few weeks each year. I usually come in 
average shape and leave feeling really fit.  Whenever people ask where the best trail running is, I say Mammoth Lakes.  
The time at the crib is also amazing because it allows the opportunity to meet and occasionally train with other great 
athletes.  This spring had a lot of fun hanging with other distance runners living and training in Mammoth. I spend 
most of the year training in mountain towns but Mammoth is by far my favorite.   I know Mammoth is first a Ski 
town, but I really think it could be a destination for trail runners as well if there were some trail races/events/more 
promotion.” David Laney, ultrarunner

“As a pro runner and ski mountaineer, the year that you break your tibia into a hundred little pieces should go down 
as the worst year of your life. But I guess I've never followed the rules. This past year has been the greatest year in my 13 
years as a professional runner. It's been a year of joy and growth and, dare I say it, personal peace.  A large part of that 
has to be contributed to the Crib, who provided a sanctuary where I could mend, surrounded by the best doctors and 
resources in the country. I met lifelong friends at the Crib, who helped me not only with my crutches up and down the 
stairs of the house, but who also drove me to the pool and taught me how to swim, so I could start to train when I was 
still not weight bearing. The Crib is not only a house. It is a ragtag, special community where athletes can thrive off 
each other's good energy. I'm so grateful to have been a part of it.” Jenn Shelton – pro runner and ski mountaineer

11

“The Mammoth Crib allowed me to start my high altitude training in May this year, which is a month earlier than I am usually running above 7,000 ft. Without a doubt the week I spent at 
the crib helped me have one of the best races of my life in September in Europe. The convenience of the athletic club and the general niceness of the house, on top of the town of 
Mammoth, allowed for me to focus purely on the trails and my training. Also, I was fortunate to be in the house with four other incredible women and we had an unforgettable week of 
bonding. I can't wait to go back in the summer and run in the alpine once it's melted! Thank you, Mammoth!” Clare Gallagher, ultrarunner



What the athletes have to say
"As a Swiss marathon runner I was warmly welcomed by the Mammoth Track during my high altitude training camp in March 2017. Thank you for letting me use the crib during my entire 
stay for a professional training camp in a beautiful surrounding." Marcel Berni, Team Half Marathon European Champion, 2016

“Staying at the Crib this summer has allowed me to experience new fitness gains from high altitude training in preparation for the Chicago Marathon. I appreciate this opportunity to stay at 
the Crib; it has definitely been a positive experience! I have been able to train with Andrew Kastor during the track practices and runs around town with the elite team. It was great to get to 
know the Kastors and see how they reach out to young aspiring runners through coaching, inviting elite athletes to give talks, and promoting the Mammoth Track Club and local races. I 
hope to come out again next summer to train. I especially enjoyed meeting other runners and exploring the wonderful trails around Mammoth!” Joanna Reyes – runner

“The Mammoth crib has opened up a path for me to continue chasing my dreams as a professional athlete,  not only has the crib resulted in some of my best performances of my life 
including representing my country in major championships it has also formed lifetime  friendships from staying with other athletes from different disciplines and countries in the crib.” 
David Flynn, runner, Dublin, Ireland 

"Training in Mammoth was so amazing! We heard it would be stunning and a fabulous place for running, but the town and especially the Mammoth Crib, exceeded all of our high 
expectations. We're already dreaming about returning! Three weeks after my time in Mammoth, I set a 2 minute PR in the marathon and qualified for the Olympic Trials. Before heading up 
to Mammoth from San Diego I thought if all went to plan, I could equal my PR at the time at my upcoming race. But after one week putting in quality training at altitude in Mammoth, I 
began to believe I could do something a bit more special." Liz Ryan - runner

 

12



Moving forward
Purchasing a condo?

● Year-round availability
● Biggest difference between renting and buying is the down payment
● Realtor lottery
● Excel spreadsheet with cost comparisons

13



La	Vista	Blanc San	Joaquin	Villas *fully	furnished Previous	Rental	Costs

Listing	Price $469,000 $385,000 $3,000	per	month	for	8	months	=	$24,000

Down	Payment	(20%) $93,800 $77,000

If	it	had	been	annual,	it	would	be	$36,000	
annually	(although	probably	more	because	rents	
go	up	in	winter)

Monthly	Mortgage $1,042 $856 10,272 Included	everything	with	property	management

HOA $450 $300

Property	Taxes $2,251	(annually) $1,848
$188 $154

Insurance* $1,641.50	(annually) $1,347.50
$137 $113

Property	Management $1,920	(annually) $1,920	(annually)

Cleaning	Fees $7,200	(annually) $7,200	(annually)

Annual	cost	after	down	payment $30,916 $26,188

*According to the Federal Reserve 
Bureau, the average cost of an 
annual premium for homeowners 
insurance is between $300 
and $1,000. For most homeowners, 
the annual costs for a homeowners 
insurance policy can be estimated 
by dividing the value of the home by 
1,000, then multiplying the result 
by $3.50.







Special Event Summary
Mammoth Lakes Tourism
Proposed 2018-19 Budget

Expense Accounts July August September October November December January February March April May June Total

Overhead 2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        52,000.00$      2,000.00$         2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$           2,000.00$         74,000.00$               

Wages & Payroll Taxes 11,146.67$      11,146.67$      11,146.67$      11,146.67$      11,146.67$      11,146.67$      11,146.67$      11,146.67$       11,146.67$      11,146.67$      11,146.67$         11,146.59$       133,760.00$             

Benefits 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        1,500.00$        1,500.00$        1,500.00$        1,500.00$        1,500.00$        1,500.00$         1,500.00$        1,500.00$        1,500.00$           1,500.00$         18,000.00$               

Total Expenses 14,646.67$      14,646.67$      14,646.67$      14,646.67$      14,646.67$      14,646.67$      64,646.67$      14,646.67$       14,646.67$      14,646.67$      14,646.67$         14,646.59$       225,760.00$             

TOML Special Event Funding -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 125,000.00$    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                  125,000.00$             



Anticipated Special Event Revenue
Mammoth Lakes Tourism
Proposed 2018-19 Budget

July August September October November December January February March April May June Total

TOML Funding of Events -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 125,000.00$    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 125,000.00$           

Total Reserves 125,000.00$           



Wages
Mammoth Lakes Tourism
Proposed 2018-19 Budget

Total
Expense Accounts July August September October November December January February March April May June

Director of Special Events 61080 6,666.67$          6,666.67$          6,666.67$          6,666.67$          6,666.67$          6,666.67$          6,666.67$          6,666.67$          6,666.67$          6,666.67$          6,666.67$          6,666.63$          80,000.00$        
Special Events Coordinator 61080 3,466.67$          3,466.67$          3,466.67$          3,466.67$          3,466.67$          3,466.67$          3,466.67$          3,466.67$          3,466.67$          3,466.67$          3,466.67$          3,466.63$          41,600.00$        

-$                   
All Position Wages 61080 10,133.34$        10,133.34$        10,133.34$        10,133.34$        10,133.34$        10,133.34$        10,133.34$        10,133.34$        10,133.34$        10,133.34$        10,133.34$        10,133.26$        121,600.00$      

Payroll Taxes 61070 1,013.33$          1,013.33$          1,013.33$          1,013.33$          1,013.33$          1,013.33$          1,013.33$          1,013.33$          1,013.33$          1,013.33$          1,013.33$          1,013.33$          12,160.00$        

Total Wage Expense 11,146.67$         11,146.67$         11,146.67$         11,146.67$         11,146.67$         11,146.67$         11,146.67$         11,146.67$         11,146.67$         11,146.67$         11,146.67$         11,146.59$         133,760.00$      



Employee Benefits
Mammoth Lakes Tourism
Proposed 2018-19 Budget

Total
Expense Accounts July August September October November December January February March April May June

Health Insurance 61040 1,000.00$      1,000.00$      1,000.00$      1,000.00$      1,000.00$      1,000.00$      1,000.00$      1,000.00$      1,000.00$      1,000.00$      1,000.00$      1,000.00$      12,000.00$      

401K Match 61010 500.00$         500.00$         500.00$         500.00$         500.00$         500.00$         500.00$         500.00$         500.00$         500.00$         500.00$         500.00$         6,000.00$        

Total 1,500.00$      1,500.00$      1,500.00$      1,500.00$      1,500.00$      1,500.00$      1,500.00$      1,500.00$      1,500.00$      1,500.00$      1,500.00$      1,500.00$      18,000.00$      



Overhead
Mammoth Lakes Tourism
Proposed 2018-19 Budget

Expense Accounts July August September October November December January February March April May June Total

Supplies 2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        24,000.00$             

Additional Event Funding -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 50,000.00$      -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 50,000.00$             

Totals: 2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        52,000.00$      2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        74,000.00$             



Special Event Summary
Mammoth Lakes Tourism
2017-18 Budget

Expense Accounts July August September October November December January February March April May June Total

Overhead -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$           2,000.00$         8,000.00$               

Wages -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  11,146.65$      11,146.65$      11,146.65$         11,146.65$       44,586.61$             

Benefits -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  1,500.00$        1,500.00$        1,500.00$           1,500.00$         6,000.00$               

Additional Event Funds -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                  -$                       

Total Cost -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  14,646.65$      14,646.65$      14,646.65$         14,646.65$       58,586.61$             



Wages
Mammoth Lakes Tourism
2017-18 Budget

Total
Expense Accounts July August September October November December January February March April May June

Director of Special Events 61080 -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   6,666.66$          6,666.66$          6,666.66$          6,666.66$          26,666.64$        
Special Events Coordinator 61080 -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   3,466.66$          3,466.66$          3,466.66$          3,466.66$          13,866.64$        

-$                   
All Position Wages 61080 -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   10,133.32$        10,133.32$        10,133.32$        10,133.32$        40,533.28$        

Payroll Taxes 61070 -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   1,013.33$          1,013.33$          1,013.33$          1,013.33$          4,053.33$          

Total Wage Expense -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   11,146.65$         11,146.65$         11,146.65$         11,146.65$         44,586.61$        



Employee Benefits
Mammoth Lakes Tourism
2017-18 Budget

Total
Expense Accounts July August September October November December January February March April May June

Health Insurance 61040 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               1,000.00$      1,000.00$      1,000.00$      1,000.00$      4,000.00$        
401K Match 61010 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               500.00$         500.00$         500.00$         500.00$         2,000.00$        

Total -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               1,500.00$      1,500.00$      1,500.00$      1,500.00$      6,000.00$        



Overhead
Mammoth Lakes Tourism
2017-18 Budget

Expense Accounts July August September October November December January February March April May June Total

Supplies -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        8,000.00$               

Totals: -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        2,000.00$        8,000.00$               



12/1/17  at 1:42 PM Susan TOT Comparison Thru October 2017.xls  TOT Page 1 of 2

1.  TOT REVENUE COLLECTIONS by FISCAL year
Year Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD
2006-2007 633,290 718,371 404,545 240,541 275,921 1,455,122 1,694,967 1,583,253 1,249,350 765,323 241,871 363,886 9,626,441
YTD collection as % of Full Year 6.6% 14.0% 18.2% 20.7% 23.6% 38.7% 56.3% 72.8% 85.8% 93.7% 96.2% 100.0%
2007-2008 690,020 850,958 382,541 191,090 202,902 1,533,030 1,926,497 1,890,372 1,731,631 612,581 245,108 410,409 10,667,140
YTD collection as % of Full Year 6.5% 14.4% 18.0% 19.8% 21.7% 36.1% 54.2% 71.9% 88.1% 93.9% 96.2% 100.0%
2008-2009 726,465 973,679 379,849 232,427 247,085 1,591,709 1,561,523 1,477,336 1,028,558 774,003 299,287 364,787 9,656,710
YTD collection as % of Full Year 7.5% 17.6% 21.5% 23.9% 26.5% 43.0% 59.2% 74.5% 85.1% 93.1% 96.2% 100.0%
2009-2010 745,522 866,044 421,313 210,599 207,989 1,735,454 1,680,851 1,687,536 1,263,038 971,363 303,667 383,274 10,476,648
YTD collection as % of Full Year 7.1% 15.4% 19.4% 21.4% 23.4% 40.0% 56.0% 72.1% 84.2% 93.4% 96.3% 100.0%
2010-2011 833,692 934,572 471,581 229,609 302,314 1,948,908 1,685,322 1,672,809 1,338,133 985,285 355,833 451,080 11,209,138
YTD collection as % of Full Year 7.4% 15.8% 20.0% 22.0% 24.7% 42.1% 57.1% 72.1% 84.0% 92.8% 96.0% 100.0%
2011-2012 947,459 1,061,627 566,993 276,436 314,244 1,666,408 1,042,470 1,213,076 1,193,988 753,998 307,818 536,020 9,880,538
YTD collection as % of Full Year 9.6% 20.3% 26.1% 28.9% 32.1% 48.9% 59.5% 71.7% 83.8% 91.5% 94.6% 100.0%
2012-2013 1,035,276 1,101,555 569,118 287,742 286,349 1,758,887 1,856,579 1,703,985 1,426,186 683,196 392,990 613,159 11,715,023
YTD collection as % of Full Year 8.8% 18.2% 23.1% 25.6% 28.0% 43.0% 58.9% 73.4% 85.6% 91.4% 94.8% 100.0%
2013-2014 1,075,023 1,134,699 533,790 306,359 317,763 1,620,490 1,284,026 1,174,950 1,205,504 662,531 376,019 672,104 10,363,258
YTD collection as % of Full Year 10.4% 21.3% 26.5% 29.4% 32.5% 48.1% 60.5% 71.9% 83.5% 89.9% 93.5% 100.0%
2014-2015 1,175,232 1,261,290 614,628 378,296 326,836 1,815,044 1,659,854 1,451,851 1,015,507 459,664 377,564 773,232 11,308,997
YTD collection as % of Full Year 10.4% 21.5% 27.0% 30.3% 33.2% 49.3% 63.9% 76.8% 85.8% 89.8% 93.2% 100.0%
2015-2016 1,414,925 1,323,904 782,030 470,450 589,215 2,282,317 2,371,826 2,238,590 1,897,371 830,614 526,861 1,005,404 15,733,507
YTD collection as % of Full Year 9.0% 17.4% 22.4% 25.4% 29.1% 43.6% 58.7% 72.9% 85.0% 90.3% 93.6% 100.0%
2016-2017 1,716,610 1,535,475 1,004,815 567,405 534,223 2,370,978 2,656,510 2,475,292 2,030,473 1,599,673 673,512 926,497 18,091,464
YTD collection as % of Full Year 9.5% 18.0% 23.5% 26.7% 29.6% 42.7% 57.4% 71.1% 82.3% 91.2% 94.9% 100.0%
2017-2018 1,753,899 1,569,187 1,044,919 601,248 -                         -                       -                           -                         -                       -                           -                        -                         4,969,253
YTD collection as % of Full Year 35.3% 66.9% 87.9% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

% change from prior year 2.2% 2.2% 4.0% 6.0% -9.3% 3.9% 12.0% 10.6% 7.0% 92.6% 27.8% -7.8% 15.0%

Average monthly collection prior 3 yrs 1,221,727 1,239,964 643,483 385,035 411,271 1,905,950 1,771,902 1,621,797 1,372,794 650,936 426,815 816,913 12,468,587
Average Monthly collection as % of Full Year 9.8% 9.9% 5.2% 3.1% 3.3% 15.3% 14.2% 13.0% 11.0% 5.2% 3.4% 6.6% 100.0%
Average YTD collection as % of Full Year 9.8% 19.7% 24.9% 28.0% 31.3% 46.6% 60.8% 73.8% 84.8% 90.0% 93.4% 100.0%

2. TOT Budget and Estimates (FY 2017-18)

FY 17-18  BUDGETED full-year revenue 12,500,000
less Tourism (2,188,284)
less Workforce Housing (554,507)
less Transit (812,860)

Net to Town's General Fund 8,944,348

FY 17-18 BUDGETED monthly revenue Quarter Total: 2,876,105 Quarter Total: 2,544,250 Quarter Total: 5,060,840 Quarter Total: 2,018,805 12,500,000
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Full-Yr Total

1,150,430 1,062,010 663,665 385,500 417,195 1,741,555 1,857,950 1,747,900 1,454,990 904,500 443,705 670,600 12,500,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD
FY 1718 ACTUAL collection 1,753,899 1,569,187 1,044,919 601,248 -                         -                       -                           -                         -                       -                           -                        -                         4,969,253

FY 17-18  Differences: Budget vs Actuals YTD
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD
603,469 507,177 381,254 215,748 (417,195) (1,741,555) (1,857,950) (1,747,900) (1,454,990) (904,500) (443,705) (670,600) (7,530,747)

Percent over/(under) budget 52% 48% 57% 56% -100% -100% -100% -100% -100% -100% -100% -100% -60%

Cumulative difference to date: 1,707,648

144,948Cumulative actual to last year actual difference to date: 


	MLT Meeting Agenda 12-6-17.pdf
	updated agenda packet 12.6.pdf
	MLT Meeting Minutes 11-1-17.pdf
	MLT Events one-sheet 11-22-17.pdf
	V2 Director of Special Events 11-21-17.pdf
	Special Events Coordinator 11-20-17.pdf
	Crib presentation.pdf
	CRIB PR OVERVIEW.pdf
	Crib purchase breakdown examples.pdf
	La Vista Blanc.pdf
	San Joaquin Villas.pdf

	complete year special events budget.pdf
	complete year special events budget Summary.pdf
	complete year special events budget Revenue.pdf
	complete year special events budget Wages.pdf
	complete year special events budget Benefits.pdf
	complete year special events budget Overhead.pdf

	Remaining 17-18 Special Events Budget.pdf
	Copy of V2 Remaining 17-18 Special Event Budget 11-22-17 Summary.pdf
	Copy of V2 Remaining 17-18 Special Event Budget 11-22-17 Wages.pdf
	Copy of V2 Remaining 17-18 Special Event Budget 11-22-17 Benefits.pdf
	Copy of V2 Remaining 17-18 Special Event Budget 11-22-17 Overhead.pdf

	TOT through October 2017 TOT.pdf


